Adrian Lim <adrianlim@ifac.org> 2/24/2016 3:06 AM

FW: IFAC Membership Application

To secretary@icpaindia.org <secretary@icpaindia.org>

Dear Mohasin Tahasildar,

Thank you for contacting the Interational Federation of Accountants and for your interest in applying for
membership with IFAC.

| would like to take this opportunity to know more about your organization, and to let you know more about
the criteria and requirements in becoming a member of IFAC.

I’'d be happy to conduct a call with you to further discuss. Please let me know of your availability in the
next two to three weeks.

Regards,
Adrian

Adrian Lim

Analyst, Quality and Membership Relations
International Federation of Accountants
529 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10017 USA

Direct: +1 (646) 568-4320
Main: +1 (212) 286-9344
Fax: +1 (212) 286-9570

L Jin B

Learn more at: ifac.org

From: The Institute of Certified Public Accountants India [secretary(@icpaindia.org]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 1:02 AM

To: IFAC Compliance Program <compliance@ifac.org>

Subject: IFAC Membership Application

Respected Sir,

We have incorporated a voluntary body of Independent Accountants/Tax Practitioners/
Tax Advocates practicing in Accountancy/Taxation /Finance & Management for Small and
Medium Size Enterprises in India.


http://www.ifac.org/
mailto:secretary@icpaindia.org
mailto:compliance@ifac.org

India doesn't has a professional body of SME's specific accountants requirements, all
above named professionals do practice in accountancy and it's allied areas but are not
governed by any regulatory bodies. they are legally recognized professionals in their
respective fields but lac proper monitoring and supervision.They are unorganized !

to overcome these problems all above professionals have decided to come together and
form a professional membership body having proper training, certification and code of
ethics for its members. A movement has also started to get a statutory law to support the
formation of the institute.

We have thus incorporated "The Institute of Certified Public Accountants"

and we wish to adopt and support IFAC standards and mission. we request for IFAC
membership for our members to get recognition as '""SME's Professional Accountants"

looking forward for your help and support ...

Kind regards,

Mohasin Tahasildar (AFA/MIPA,FCPA,MIIA,ACFE)
Founder President
The Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Direct Line : 09545331199 or 9890412288
IVR Linel: +918213912283

Registered office:
4582 A, Sangli Ves, Guruwar Peth, Miraj Dist Sangli -416410-Maharashrta —India

Society Registration No: MAH/252/2015 (Maharashtra-India)



IMPORTANT NOTICE

This communication and any attachments, and the information contained in these, are to be considered as confidential and may also be
privileged.

It is for the exclusive and authorised use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful (i.e. if the explicit prior
permission of the sender has not been given).

The ICPA does not supply legal, investment, professional, or career advice. If you consult the Institute, whether by email, Telephone or in
writing, the information and comments if any made by our staff are given in good faith and for the purpose of general guidance only. The ICPA
will take all reasonable care in dealing with individual queries but can only respond on the basis of the information provided to it. No
responsibility or liability whatsoever is accepted for any error, omission or mis-statement (whether or not arising out of negligence) or for any
loss or damage sustained as a result of reliance on information supplied or comments made. Accordingly, any primary sources referred to by
staff should always be carefully checked before any action is taken. Mention of any organisation or product by our staff or in our publications

does not convey or imply any endorsement, guarantee or warranty of the organisation or product by the ICPA.
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